

No. R. 474

19 May 2006

IDENTIFICATION ACT, 1997
(ACT NO. 68 OF 1997)

EIGHTH AMENDMENT OF THE REGULATIONS IN TERMS OF THE IDENTIFICATION ACT,
1997

The Minister of Home Affairs has, in terms of section 22 of the Identification Act, 1997 (Act **No.** 68 of 1997), made the regulations set out in the Schedule.

SCHEDULE

Definition

1. In this Schedule "the Regulations" means the Regulations in terms of the Identification **Act**, 1997 published under Government Notice No.R. 978 of 31 July 1998, ~~as~~ amended by Government ~~Notice~~ **Nos.** R.1014 of 7 August 1998, R.275 of 1 April 2000, R.329 of 3 April 2001, R.1213 of 19 August 2003, R.432 of 31 March 2004, R.605 of 14 May 2004, R.701 of 11 June 2004 and R321 of 1 April 2005.

Substitution of Regulation 15 of the Regulations

2. The following regulation is hereby substituted for regulation 15 ~~of~~ the Regulations:

"Fees

15. The following fees are payable in the respective cases:

- (a) Identity document: Re-issuing: R15-00 provided that the re-issuing of ~~an~~ identity document is free of charge in those cases where ~~an~~ identity document was issued and ~~with~~ the forename repeated as a surname in the document, if the Department ~~did~~ not insist on ~~an~~ application for insertion of the surname at the time of the ~~initial~~ application, ~~and~~ when a new identity document is issued to a former TBVC citizen to replace his or ~~her~~ old ~~South African~~ identity document indicating him or her ~~as~~ a non - South ~~African~~ citizen.
- (b) Issuing of temporary identity certificate: R15-00.
- (c) Furnishing of information ~~from~~ the population register on magnetic ~~tape or similar~~ format in accordance with the provisions of section 21 of the Act: R285-00 for every 5000 persons or portion thereof.
- (d) Frame of four black and white photos taken for ~~an~~ identity document by the Department: R16-00."

Short title and commencement

3, These regulations shall be called the Eighth Amendment ~~of~~ the Regulations in terms ~~of~~ the Identification Act, 1997.